

REFERENCES

- AA Foundation (2001) The Family and the School Run: What would make a real difference, Report FDN28
- Aberdeenshire Council (2004) website <http://www.aberdeenshire.gov.uk>
- Adams, Z (1995) Safer walking in London to school, Living Streets, London
- Assaily, J. P. (1997) 'Characterization and Prevention of Child Pedestrian Accidents: An Overview.' *Journal of Applied Developmental Psychology*. 18: 257—262.
- ATCO (2003), Local Authority Bus Contracts – Price, Expenditure and Competition Survey
- Atkins (2000)
- Bagley, C. (1992) 'The urban environment and child pedestrian and bicycle injuries: Interaction of ecological and personality characteristics.' *Journal of Community and Applied Psychology*. 2 (4): 281—289.
- BBC News (2003) Report on the record for the longest walking bus
- Begg, D (2001, 2004) The Bus can deliver change, UK Commission for Integrated Transport: website: <http://www.cfrit.gov.uk>
- Black, C., A. Collins, and M. Snell (2004) Encouraging Walking: The Case of Journey-to-School Trips in Compact Urban Areas. *Urban Studies*, Vol. 38, No. 7, pp. 1,121–1,141.
- Bradshaw, R (1998) Why do parents drive their children to school? Research report for the Scottish Executive
- Bradshaw, R (1999) Factors influencing school travel trends. Research report for the Scottish Executive
- British Medical Association (1992) Cycling towards health and safety
- Buckinghamshire County Council (2002) website <http://www.buckscc.gov.uk>
- Burns Report (2001), Education for the 21st Century, Report by the Post Primary Review Body, Department for Education (NI), October.
- Cairns A and Newson C (2005) Making School Travel Plans Work, Report to the DfT, London, pp36
- Christchurch City Council (2002): website: <http://www.ccc.govt.nz/SafeRoutes>
- Clarke, S (1997) Safe Routes to School: An evaluation, Report prepared for Sustrans, Bristol
- Cleary, J (1995) Health and the Environment, Nottinghamshire County Council Report, Nottingham

Costello Report (2004), Future Post-Primary Arrangements in Northern Ireland, Advice from the Post-Primary Review Working Group, Department for Education (NI).

Countryside Agency, The (2003) School Travel in rural areas: website:
<http://www.countryside.gov.uk>

Daisa, J (1997) Children, Traffic and Safety, Western ITE, Institution of Transportation Engineers, USA

Davis, R (1996) A guide to Road Danger Reduction, Road Danger Reduction Forum, London

Dellinger, A. M., and C. E. Staunton. (1999) Barriers to Children Walking and Bicycling to School—United States, . Morbidity and Mortality Weekly, Vol. 51, No. 32, 2002, pp. 701–704.

Department for Education and Skills and Department for Transport (2003), Travelling to School: an Action Plan, September, London.

Department for Education and Skills and Confederation of Education Service Managers (2004), Home to School Transport Survey, February. Available at
<http://www.dfes.gov.uk/localauthorities/subPage.cfm?action=nao.default&ID=70>

Department for Education and Skills (2004), Partial Regulatory Impact Assessment for the School Transport Bill, London.

Department for Education and Skills (2005) Information on actively promoting safe, healthy and sustainable travel to school

Department for Education (NI) (2002), Effectiveness Evaluation: Education Service, December.

Department for Education (NI) (2005a), New Post Primary Arrangements Ministerial Statement by Angela Smith, December. Available at http://www.deni.gov.uk/22-ppa-newpostprimaryarrangements-ministers_statement.pdf

Department for Education (NI) (2005b), School Census 2004-05, DE.

Department for Health (2005) Information on actively promoting safe, healthy and sustainable travel to school

Department for the Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (2004) Sustainable and School Transport: website <http://www.defra.gov.uk>

Department for the Environment, Transport and The Regions (1999) Transport Guidance

Department for Regional Development/Northern Ireland Statistics and Research Agency, (2005) Northern Ireland Travel Survey, Belfast.

Department for Transport (2003, 2004) School Travel Database: website
<http://www.databases.dft.gov.uk>

Department for Transport (2003) School Travel: website <http://www.dft.gov.uk>

Department for Transport (2004) Regional and Local Transport: website <http://www.dft.gov.uk>

Department for Transport (1994), Transport Statistics Report, National Travel Survey: 1991/93, HMSO.

Department for Transport (1998), Transport Statistics Report, National Travel Survey: 1995/97, HMSO.

Department for Transport (1990) Children and Roads – A Safer Way, London

Department for Transport (1991) School Transport, London

Department for the Environment Northern Ireland (2005) School Bus Occupancy Final Report, Belfast

Deutsche Welle (2005) Report on school transport

DiGuseppi, C. and Roberts, I. (1997), The Daily Journey to School: A Survey of Primary School Children in Camden, Camden Accident Prevention Alliance.

Dunne, R. G., Asher, K. N. and Rivara, F. P. (1992) 'Behavior and Parental Expectations of Child Pedestrians.' *Pediatrics*. 89 (3): 486—490.

Eclipse Consulting (1997) A review of safe routes to schools: Dandenong Pilot Program 1991-1992

Epidemiology and Prevention for Injury Control Branch (2003) Application of Behavior Change Theories and Methods to Injury Prevention, Canada

European Commission (2004) Road Safety in School Transport report,

Evidence for Policy and Practice Information (2001) Research on school travel report, Edinburgh

Ewing, R (2003) School Travel, Transportation Consulting Publications, University of Maryland

Exeter City Council (2003): website <http://www.exeter.gov.uk>

Fawcett, P (2000) Managing Passenger Logistics – The Comprehensive Guide to People and Transport, Institute of Logistics and Transport, Kogan, London

First Group: website <http://www.firstgroup.com>

Flahaut, JL (2003) Heterogeneity of School Transport in Europe, Paris

Friends of the earth (2004) website <http://www.foe.co.uk/pubsinfo>

Go Ahead (2003) website <http://www.go-ahead.com>

Granville, S (2002, 2005) Anti Social Behaviour on Buses, Circular, Scottish Executive

Halden, D (Derek Halden Consultancy), (2003) Rural Accessibility: John Farrington (Aberdeen University) and Andrew Copus (Scottish Agricultural College).

Halden, D (2002, 2003) Children's Attitudes to Sustainable Transport, Scottish Executive Report, Edinburgh

Halden, D Consultancy (1999) Review of Safer Routes to School in Scotland. Edinburgh, Scottish Executive Central Research Unit.

Hampshire County Council (2004) website: <http://www.hants.gov.uk>

Hansard (2005a)

Hansard (2005b)

Hillman, M. ed. (1993), Children, Transport and the Quality of Life, Policy Studies Institute.

Hillman, M., Adams, J. and Whitelegg, J. (1991), One False Move... a study of children's independent mobility, Policy Studies Institute.

Hillman, M. and Cleary J. (1992), 'A Prominent Role for Walking and Cycling in Future Transport Policy', in Roberts, J. et al (eds.), The Need for a Sustainable Transport Policy for Britain, Lawrence and Wishart.

Hine JP and Mitchell F (2003) Transport Disadvantage and Social Exclusion – Exclusionary Mechanisms in Transport in Urban Scotland, Ashgate

Hine JP and Mitchell F (2001) Better for Everyone? Travel Experiences and Transport Exclusion, Urban Studies Vol.38, pp319-32

House of Commons Research Paper (1999) Buses

House of Commons Research Paper (2004) The School Transport Bill, Bill 162 of 2003-04

House of Commons Transport Committee (2004) Standing Committee A – debates on the School Transport Bill: website <http://www.publications.parliament.uk>

House of Commons Transport Committee (2004), School Transport, Eighth Report of Session 2003-04, HC318, London.

Irvine, CA (2005) Behavioural Research for Transport Policy, University of California,

Irvine, CA (1985) Behavioural Research for Transport Policy – report to the 1985 conference on travel behaviour, University of California

Kilkelly, U., Kilpatrick, R., Lundy, L., Moore, L., Scrafton, P., Davey, C., Dwyer, C., McAlister, S. (2004), Children's Rights in Northern Ireland, NI Commissioner for Children and Young People, Belfast. Available at <http://www.niccy.org/article.aspx?menuId=381>

Limbourg, M, Gliewe, R and Pappritz, B (1998) German Examples of Safer Routes to School, Road Safety Education Conference, New York

Local Government Association (2003), Children on the Move – Accessing Excellence, September.

Lothian Spokes (2004) Safe routes and cycle campaign website <http://www.spokes.org.uk>

Mackey, S (2005) Transport Disadvantage in Rural Northern Ireland – school travel, PhD Thesis, University of Ulster

Mayer Hillman (1999) The Impact of Transport Policy on Children's Development, Policy Studies Institute, London

McWhannell F and Braunholz S (2002) Young People and Transport, Edinburgh, Scottish Executive

Mouchel Parkman (2004, 2005) Safer Routes to School, walking bus: website <http://www.walkingbus.com>

National Safety Council (2000) School Bus safety: Infants, Toddlers and pre-schoolers, fact sheet, USA

New South Wales Government Safer Routes to School (2004): website <http://www.nsw.gov.au>

NICCY (NI Children's and Young People's Commissioner) (2005), Briefing paper on School Transport, NICCY, Belfast.

Northern Ireland Assembly Committee for Environment (2001), Report on the Inquiry into Transport used for Children Travelling to and from School, Northern Ireland Assembly.

Northmoor, Manchester (2002): website <http://www.manchester.gov.uk>

Queensland safe school transport (2001) website <http://www.transport.qld.gov.au>

Road Safety Hedgehog Campaign (2006) website <http://www.hedgehogs.gov.uk>

Road Safety Strategy for Wales (2003) website: <http://www.wales.gov.uk>

RoSPA (2003) The School Run Damages Child Road Skills, Report, London

RoSPA (2004) School run traffic accidents, Report, London

RoSPA (2005) Safety Education, Health and Safety on school journeys: website <http://www.rospa.com/safetyeducation>

Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea (2005) website: <http://www.rbkc.gov.uk>

Safe routes to school: website: <http://www.saferoutestoschool.org.uk>

Safer routes to school: website: <http://www.saferoutestoschool.com>

Safer Routes to schools in Northern Ireland (2003) Information from Sustrans and The Northern Ireland Department for Education: website: <http://www.deni.gov.uk>

Sarler, C (2005) Why can't we have yellow buses too? Article in The Daily Telegraph Newspaper, December

Sayer, A (2001, 2004) Children and Transport, Travel to School, Young People and Transport, London

Scottish Consumer Council (2005) School Transport – views from the users report, Glasgow

Scottish Executive (2003) Safely to school, report, Edinburgh

Scottish School Transport Advisory Group (2002) Report to the Scottish Executive, Edinburgh

Scottish School Transport Advisory Group (2003) Report to the Scottish Executive, Edinburgh

Stead, D and Davies, G (1998) Factors leading to increased school journey length, London

Sustrans (1998, 2004, 2006) website <http://www.sustrans.org.uk>

Sutton Trust (2004) Call for a national school bus network, report, London

Sutton Trust (2005) No more school run: proposal for a national yellow bus scheme in the UK, report, London

Tameside (2005) website <http://www.tameside.gov.uk>

Texas Safer Routes to School Program (2001): website <http://www.dot.state.tx.us/trafficsafety>

Think Road Safety (2006) website <http://www.thinkroadsafety.gov.uk>

Thornthwaite, SE (1994) School Transport – the Comprehensive Guide, TAS, Preston, England

Translink (2001) Connect – Every day Translink Carries 65,000 pupils to school, Information Publication Belfast

Translink (2004) Connect – Travelsafe Programme – Communicating transport safety messages to the public, Information Publication Belfast

Translink (2005) Connect – Translink Bus Safety – Regulations and Responsibilities, Information Publication Belfast

Transportation Characteristics of School Children. Report 4, Nationwide Personal Transportation Study. FHWA, Washington, D.C., July 1972.

Transportation Research Board (2002) The Relative Risks of School Travel, Report 269, Washington DC

Transport 2000 Trust (2003), Making School Travel Plans Work, September, London.

Transport 2000 Trust (2003) A safer journey to school, The Impact Centre, London

Transport 2000 Trust (2004) A guide to school travel plans, The Impact Centre, London

US Department of Transportation (2005) website: <http://www.dot.gov/html/dot>

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (2003) School Location and Student Travel: Analysis of Factors Affecting Mode Choice. Development, Community, and Environment Division, Washington, D.C.

Walberg, H (1992) On Local Control: Is Bigger Better? In Source Book on School and District Size, Cost, and Quality. University of Minnesota, Hubert H. Humphrey Institute of Public Affairs, Minneapolis, pp. 118–134.

Walk to school (2006) website <http://www.walktoschool.org.uk>

Walsall Council (2002): website <http://www.walsall.gov.uk>

Whitelegg, J., Gatrell, A. and Naumann, P. (1993), Traffic and Health, A report for Greenpeace Environmental Trust.

Wilson, Graham, Lowden, Hall & Fyfe, (2003) A Study of Safer Routes to School in the Classroom

Wilson, V and Lowden, K (2003) Safely to school, report for the Scottish Executive, Edinburgh